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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 4:48 PM

To: Darren Lee

Subject: RE: Vehicle Desktop Valuation ( Feb 2023)

Dear Darren,

The valuation of GBL GBL 77#1# is as below:

MV: $100K FS: S90K

As at February 2023

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Darren Lee <darren.lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 6 February 2023 4:22 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Vehicle Desktop Valuation ( Feb 2023)

Dear Celine
We would like to have a desktop Valuation for the above commercial vehicles on an urgent basis.

Attached with log card

Please let us have the valuation by tomorrow morning.

Thank you

Best Regards

Darren Lee



Collections
1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881

Website: www.hlbank.com.sg

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately contact the sender and delete/destroy the message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of

the message by the unintended recipient, or any action or omission taken by such recipient in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Feb 2023

OK

Business
779X

GBL7761D

No

28 Feb 2023
TOYOTA

HIACE DX 2.8 AUTO
White

2021
1GD8724767
GDH2012019485
$34,770.00

18 Mar 2022

18 Mar 2022

0

$1,739.00

No

$0.00

17 Mar 2032
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$43,001.00

$38,897.00
$38,897.00
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. sgecarmart

Used Toyota Hiace Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

New.Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Post an Ad

92 vehicles

Search Selection

Compare

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$68 until it's SOLD!

Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

GV Automobile Centre

Login

Sign up

Resources

«Back (12345) Next» Sort by | Date Posted | results/page
| i ‘ Ad d S h sarch
| ’ Toyota Hiace Any Category vanced Searcl G arc
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Toyota Hiace Any Any 2022 Any Any Any Available
Toyota Hiace Commuter 2.8A $149,988 $15,280 /yr 29-Nov-2022 2,754 cc = Bus Available
GL
Fuel Type: Diesel
Latest Brand New Model! LED Headlights! Multi Function Steering Wheel! Comes with 5 Year Warranty! 8x Servicing at our own In House
Workshop! Flexible Loan & Accept Trade in for any of your Existing Vehicle! Call our Friendly Salesmen To View/Test Driving Now!
ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 07-Feb-2023
Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $115,988 $12,400 /yr 14-Jun-2022 2,754 cc 581 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Newly registered Toyota hiace diesel unit. Still Under warranty And 8 times servicing and free accessories. Flexible loan available. Trade in o
your existing vehicle with high value. Call our friendly salesman for booking now. PREMIUM AD
ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 07-Feb-2023
Toyota Hiace 2.0A DX $91,988 $9,980 /yr 25-Apr-2022 1,998 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol
Best deal in the market. Ready stock. Still Under Warranty And Free Servicing. Exclusive accessories Come With It, Flexible Loan Available,
Trade in are welcome. Contact our friendly salesman for booking now.
ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 07-Feb-2023
Toyota Hiace 2.0A $89,800 $9,560 /yr 29-Jun-2022 1,998 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol
Act Now Before COE Increase Again For Aug-Oct Bidding! As COE Quota Reducing Again! 100% Loan & Ready Stock For Immediate
Registration! Call Now!
Ezy-1 Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Feb-2023
Edwin Garage - Specialist for Toyota Car repair, servicing & maintenance
Edwin Garage Present to you the strongest team in car aircon, Japanese/ Korean car make and continental cars engine specialist,
More info about this shop
Toyota Hiace Commuter 2.8A $152,988 $15,590 /yr 29-Nov-2022 2,754 cc - Bus Available
GL
Fuel Type: Diesel
New 2022 unit! 13 seater commuter bus with rear aircon. Auto door! Push/start ignition! Currently under public service vehicle scheme.
Free 8 x servicing and 5 years warranty! Welcome trade in, bank loan available too. Please call our friendly salesmen for viewing and a n... [Premivuao |
ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Feb-2023
Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $114,988 $11,830 /yr 27-0ct-2022 2,754 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Almost new black Hiace. Bank/in-house financing available. Call/WhatsApp your friendly salesmen for viewing and enquiry! [Ceremiuman ]

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Feb-2023

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Hiace&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2022&VEH=0&AVL=2
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2/7/23, 5:03 PM

save 24%

_Compare

Used Toyota Hiace Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

Toyota Hiace 2.0A DX $92,888 $9,380 /yr 30-Dec-2022 1,998 cc 20 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol

You get what you see! Genuine real stock for you to see. No gimmicks on hidden add-on charges. Ready to deliver unit. 100% loan can be
arrange, Customization of vehicle can be cater to your operation needs.

SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Feb-2023

Toyota Hiace 2.0A DX $92,888 $9,480 /yr 24-Nov-2022 1,998 cc 77 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol
Ready stock! Warranty 5 years/100k-km. Free 8 servicing. Loan 80/90% by bank/finance. Welcome trade-in. Call for inquiry now. Friendly

salesman with no obligation

SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Feb-2023

Toyota Hiace 2.0A DX $93,888 $9,690 /yr 14-Oct-2022 1,998 cc 16 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol
Ready stock! Warranty 5 years/100k-km. Free 8 servicing. Loan 90% with bank rate. Welcome trade in. Please call our friendly salesman

to discuss. Your request is our pleasure.

SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Feb-2023

Toyota Hiace 2.0A $64,800 $7,220 /yr 28-Jan-2022 1,998 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol

Latest New Petrol Hiace! Ready Stock Available! Special Deal Package Comes With Syears Warranty And Free 8 x Servcing. Best Deal Best
Price In The Market. No Hidden Cost. No Gimmicks. Contact Us Today! Fastest Finger First! PREMIUM AD

Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Feb-2023

Save on Petrol with UOB One Card!
Enjoy huge petrol savings of up to 24%. Up to 5% rebates on all spend with a min. spend of $$2,000 per month, Apply now & enjoy the benefits!

Find out more!

Toyota Hiace 2.0A DX $78,000 $8,730 /yr 12-Jan-2022 1,998 cc 21,500 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol Cra|
Posted: 06-Feb-2023
Toyota Hiace 2.0A DX $89,800 $9,230 /yr 31-Oct-2022 1,998 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol
Black colour in stock! Real price! No hidden cost! Super high trade in, $0 drive away! 100% loan available!
Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Feb-2023
Toyota Hiace 2.0A DX $95,888 $9,700 /yr 27-Dec-2022 1,998 cc - Van Available

Fuel Type: Petrol

Higher specs Brand new and most reliable Toyota Hiace 2.0A. High loan available, fast handover once loan approved. impressive package
deal with warranty up to 5 years or 100000km, free servicing and road tax. Go green with Gov rebate up to $10000. Faster contact our f...

SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 05-Feb-2023

Toyota Hiace 2.0A DX $90,888 $9,450 /yr 19-Sep-2022 1,998 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol

Offer price! BRAND NEW UNIT! Purchase your own new Hiace before COE increase again! High spec Hiace with LED and rear aircon!
Ready stock! Real pricing! No admin fee and hidden cost. Hurry up! Call our sales consultant for appointments now! [Premiuman |

SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 05-Feb-2023

Toyota Hiace 2.0A DX $92,888 $9,630 /yr 30-Sep-2022 1,998 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol

Made in japan, ready unit for fast handover! 5 years warranty, 8 times free servicing, 6 months road tax, free accessories, 100% loan )
available, newly registered company are welcome! We offer highest trade in for your current vehicle! Call us now or visit us for more info... EREMIUM AD

SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 05-Feb-2023

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Hiace&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2022&VEH=0&AVL=2
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